

7 6
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 20, 1954

C
O
P
Y

Mr. Roy Timmons
1845 Wynkoop Street
Denver, Colorado

Re: Timmons Carbonic Company
CO₂ plant, Bueyeros Field
Harding County.

Dear Sir:

This will confirm verbal release by this office of shut-down restrictions as imposed by me on your plant at Bueyeros. This is in lieu of your forthcoming filing of delinquent production data, on a yearly basis to December 31, 1953 and on a monthly basis from January 1, 1954 henceforth.

It was pleasant meeting you yesterday and I enjoyed the visit.

Very truly yours,



Eugene A. Chavez
Oil and Gas Inspector,
District #4

EAC/ga

cc: Mr. Frank Andrada
Timmons Carbonic Company
Bueyeros, New Mexico